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MEMORANDUM
TO: Michael Sagas
Chair

Department of Tourism, Recreation and Sport Management

FROM: Henry T. Frierson ,\?.

Associate Vice Prestdeht and Dean

Graduate School

164 Grinter Hall

PO Box 115500
Gainesville, FL. 32611-5500
352-392-6622 Tel
352-392-8729 Fax

RE: Proposal from the College of Health and Human Performance to accept GMAT in licu
of GRE scores for applicants to the non-thesis MS in Recreation. Parks and Tourism

The proposal from the College of Health and Human Performance to accept GMAT in lieu of GRE
scores for applicants to the non-thesis MS in Recreation, Parks and Tourism was approved at the
May 15, 2014 Graduate Council meeting effective Spring 2015. It will be sent to the University

Curriculum Committee as an information item.

HF/Id

cc: Diana Hull. Associate University Registrar, Office of the University Registrar

Gann Enholm, Coordinator. Academic Support Services
Rimjhim Banerjee, Associate Director, Research Programs and Services

Stacy Wallace. Coordinator. Editorial
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